FW: Message from KMBT_C452

Wendy DiFruscio [wdifruscio@orcsd.org]
Sent: | Monday, July 11, 2011 2:21 PM

To: David Taylor (Lowell)
Attachments:SKMBT_C45211071114110.pdf (59 KB)

Please see attached letter. Thank you.

Wendy L. DiFruscio

Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20 '

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that most e-mail communications, to or from School District employees regarding the business of the

School District, are government records available to the public upon request. Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to

public disclosure.

EXHIBIT 21



OYSTER RIVER COOPERATIVE SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
36 Coe Drive
Durham, New Hampshire 03824
Telephone: 603-868-5100 Facsimile # 603-868-6668

July 11, 2011
VIA E-MAIL ONLY (dktaylor@F5.com}
David Taylor

Re: Oyster River Cooperative School District - Right-To-Know Law Request

Dear David:

| forwarded to Soule, Leslie, Kidder your luly 7, 2011 11:55 pm e-mail with your request for the
names and other redacted information for the interim superintendent candidates based on the case
Lambert v. Belknap County Convention. School District counsel! said that the Lambert case does not
apply because Lambert involved the appointment of a sheriff to fill a vacancy in an elected office and
the superintendent is an appointed employee. Therefore, the redacted information is not being
provided to you.

Sincerely;

SAU #5
DURHAM, LEE, MADBURY



